
From: Strand, Erika
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Dressler, Jason; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers)
Cc: Chow, Eddie; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; CINWD AcctsReceivable;

Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra; Hans, Lily
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Columbus McKinnon Corporation; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-

0600(b)
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:37:33 AM
Attachments: image003.png

CMCO Penalty Proof of Payment 2.9.23.pdf

Hello,
 
I am submitting the attachment as proof of payment for the civil penalty.
 
Please let me know if there is anything further required.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Erika Strand | EHS Director
Columbus McKinnon Corporation
N49W13650 Campbell Dr
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051
Phone: 716.689.5635
Mobile: 262.370.3054
www.columbusmckinnon.com

 
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 8:30 AM
To: Strand, Erika <Erika.Strand@cmworks.com>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
<Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Columbus McKinnon Corporation; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2023-0600(b)
 
Good morning,
 
Thank you.
 
Have a pleasant day!
 
Shannon L. Richardson
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INTELLIGENT MOTION






 


Transaction Detail Report


 
  





  


 


 


   


 


   


 





   


 






 


 


 


  


   


 


USD 9,300.00








 





 


   


  


       


US Enviromental Protec 051036706 9,300.00 Credit310006 / C


 


Payment of Civil Penalty for CMCO


  


 


   


 






 
       


02/08/2023 02:17 PM 13333014 EPA 230210
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Strand, Erika <Erika.Strand@cmworks.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 8:33 AM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason
<Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
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
I am confirming receipt of this email and the attached documents.
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
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:02 PM
To: Strand, Erika <Erika.strand@cmworks.com>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Pratt,
Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Columbus McKinnon Corporation; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2023-0600(b)
 
[EXTERNAL] This Message came from an external source.
 

mailto:Erika.Strand@cmworks.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Dressler.Jason@epa.gov
mailto:Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov
mailto:Chow.Eddie@epa.gov
mailto:Russo.Todd@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.columbusmckinnon.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C38cdf834a2b54360c2c108db0ab38ec9%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638115538532893982%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E47Y3DQFcjed4WN8VD96kGvunfiekR8QUbT5EAZRXEg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Erika.strand@cmworks.com
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


Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on January 9, 2023, in the matter of Columbus McKinnon Corporation; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2023-0600(b).
 
Ms. Strand—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
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
 

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is confidential, may be
subject to attorney-client privilege, and is intended only for the review and use of the addressee(s).
Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please delete it immediately.

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is confidential,
may be subject to attorney-client privilege, and is intended only for the review and use of the
addressee(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it immediately.


